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P. O. BOX 871 GE\\IED
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO r £ \
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m?e:s\c»:of Fice
May 15, 1961

Sunray Mid-Continent 0il Company
P. O, Box 128
Hobbs, Mew Mexico

Attention: Mr. C. T. McClanahan
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of April 28, 1961, wherein
you point out that Sunray Mid-Continent's N. M. State "Y¥Y"
Well No. 2, authorized by the Commission in Order ¥o. R-1892
to be dually completed as a Yates and Queen-Grayburg producer
in the Culwin area, had been completed as a single producer
in the Yates.

Inasmuch as a single string tubingless producer from the Yates
is eligible for approval in this area, your single zone comple~
tion is satisfactory.

Approval thereof is hereby granted.
Very truly yours,
A. L. PORTER, Jrx.
Secretary-Director
ALP/DSN/ix
ccs  Mr. M. L. Armstrong
0il Conservation Commission
Artesia, New Mexico

Case PFile No. 2194
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